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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 18 May 2023 3:37 PM
To: Admin A; Victor Tan
Cc: admin-d
Subject: FW: EJ7171G - T/P CLAIM - DOA 14.05.2023
Attachments: ESTIMATE REPAIR - EJ7171G.pdf; GIA REPORT - EJ7171G.pdf; WhatsApp Image 

2023-05-15 at 11.51.47 (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2023-05-15 at 11.51.48.jpeg; 
WhatsApp Image 2023-05-15 at 11.51.51 (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2023-05-15 at 
11.51.51 (2).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2023-05-15 at 11.51.51.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 
2023-05-15 at 11.51.52 (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2023-05-15 at 11.51.52 (2).jpeg; 
WhatsApp Image 2023-05-15 at 11.51.52.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2023-05-15 at 
11.51.53 (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2023-05-15 at 11.51.53 (2).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 
2023-05-15 at 11.51.53 (3).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2023-05-15 at 11.51.53.jpeg; 
WhatsApp Image 2023-05-15 at 11.51.54 (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2023-05-15 at 
11.51.54 (2).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2023-05-15 at 11.51.54.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 
2023-05-15 at 11.51.55 (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2023-05-15 at 11.51.55 (2).jpeg; 
WhatsApp Image 2023-05-15 at 11.51.55.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2023-05-15 at 
11.51.56 (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2023-05-15 at 11.51.56 (2).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 
2023-05-15 at 11.51.56.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2023-05-15 at 11.51.57 (1).jpeg; 
WhatsApp Image 2023-05-15 at 11.51.57.jpeg

Categories: HMK

Internal 
 
Dear  LKK 
  
We are appointing your good office as the SJE for the PRI of EJ7171G 
  
  
Please be informed that said vehicle can be inspected at: 
  
Victor  
Service Advisor | Body & Paint  
  
Porsche Service Centre Tanjong Penjuru  
27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042 
  
Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey) 

 File: SLN126E-OI.pdf 

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=a4c40362-8a24-447b-bb4d-c024932c1478-f5538b0dfde8bf49 

Size: ~ 1 MByte, Download available until: 5/25/2023 
 
  
Passwords will be sent in a separate email 
  
Best regards, 
  
Shanti.R 
Claims Service 
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Claims & Performance Management 
  
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C  
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897  
Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg 
 

From: Victor Tan <victor.tan.sl@porsche.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 17 May 2023 5:47 pm 
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: Edwin Alegre (Eurokars) <edwin.alegre@eurokars.com.sg>; Eric Paul Glorioso <eric.glorioso@eurokars.com.sg>; 
Jerome Tan ZL <jerome.tan.zl@eurokars.com.sg>; ESPL - Claims Admin <claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg>; Randell Goon 
<randell.goon@eurokars.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] EJ7171G - T/P CLAIM - DOA 14.05.2023 
 
Your Insured: SLN126E 
Our Claimant: EJ7171G 
  
Dear Officer. 
  
We are assisting our claimant, EJ7171G to claim against your insured, SLN126E 
  
Attached is EJ7171G GIA report & estimate for your perusal. 
  
We would appreciate it if you can kindly let us know the liability / status of this claim. 
  
Kindly arrange for a survey as soon as possible.  
  
Thanks. 
 
 
Best regards.  

  
   
Victor  
Service Advisor | Body & Paint  
  
Porsche Service Centre Tanjong Penjuru  
27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042 
victor.tan.sl@porsche.com.sg  

 


